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DATE:  August 11th, 2022  

 

TO:  Members of the Board of Directors 

 

FROM: John Gibson, Chief Plant Operator 

 

SUBJECT:  OPERATION REPORT, July 15th – August 11th 2022 

 
 

Lift Station #1 Perimeter Fence  

Coggins Fence & Supply has completed the fence extension at the Lift Station enclosing the PG&E panel and 

well.  

 
 

Storage Shed Removal 

The electrical box has been disconnected from the shed and the wiring tidied up in an underground Christy 

box. Pending a start date for the teardown and removal from Heauser Hauling. 
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Regulatory Compliance 

• Completed the Q2 2022 Electronic Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report. 

• CIWQS: July “No Spill Report” was completed.  

• CIWQS: Submitted the ROWD. 

 

Operations, Process Control, and Preventative Maintenance 

• Replaced the 4”X16’ effluent pump pvc piping with a flexible hose and camlock fittings. This will 

prevent future maintenance costs due to vibrations and water hammer on startup and shutdown 

causing leaks and breaks at the glued connections. 

  
• Pulled and de-ragged pond #1 aerators A and B.  

• Continued irrigation on GCSD’s irrigation fields, monitoring for runoff and breaks in the system. 

• Repainted the elevation markings for the East and West holding ponds.  

• Replaced the sump pump in the effluent monitoring well. 

• Cleanup around the plant, removing garbage, debris, empty 55 gal. chemical drums and delivered to 

waste management for disposal. 

• Replaced the settling pond wet well transducer. 

• Continued daily rag removal and weekly shoveling of the grit chambers at the headworks. Draining rags 

and grit in perforated buckets and disposing in the hippo hopper.  

• Drain and cleaned the turbidity meters, sensors, and housing weekly.  

• Weed abatement around plant roadways. 


